

## 19yy-yy-yy Dons, Jacob Bergishagen

Fra Linkedin (2015), connections:

Animal caretaker, faglærer at Roskilde Tekniske Skole, Vilvordeat Roskilde Tekniske Skole Sealand Region, Denmark, Research



# **Summary**

I've had wide experience in tecnical work in and with animals in studies, as well as raw-data processing and archiving.

As well as some teatching experience, in both the younger and older classes.

Specialties:Good sense of working systematic.

# **Experience**

Animal caretaker teacher
Roskilde Tekniske Skole
November 2010 – Present (4 years 3 months)
I teach future animal caretakers in various subjects, both theoretical subjects as well as practical subjects.

Dyrepasser LAB Research October 2008 – June 2010 (1 year 9 months) Various task concerning toxicological animal tests.

Dyrepasser scantox October 2008 – June 2010 (1 year 9 months) Various task concerning toxicological animal tests.

Dyrepasserelev
Statens Serum Institut
June 2005 – September 2008 (3 years 4 months)
Learned the trade of Animal caretaker. Specialized in research animals.

Handyman/Bartender

Bådteatret

March 2002 – November 2002 (9 months)

Maintenence, cleaning, light and sound during shows, running ticket sale, bartending, and other miscellaneous tasks.

Teacher Havdrup Skole August 2001 – December 2001 (5 months) Teach 1. to 9. graders in various subjects.

## **Volunteer Experience & Causes**

Spejderleder KFUM-Spejderne i Danmark 1997Children Mange forskellige aktiviteter, med undervisning og natur som fokus.

Opportunities Jacob Bergishagen is looking for:

- Joining a nonprofit board
- Skills-based volunteering (pro bono consulting)

## Causes Jacob Bergishagen cares about:

- Animal Welfare
- Children
- Education
- Environment
- Health
- Science and Technology

### Organizations Jacob Bergishagen supports:

- CARE
- Amnesty International
- Danish Refugee Council / Dansk Flygtningehjælp

#### **Courses**

Roskilde Katedralskole Studentereksamen

Roskilde Tekniske Skole Dyrepasser

#### Education

Roskilde Tekniske Skole Teknisk uddannelse, dyrepasser 2004 – 2008 (Open)1 course

Roskilde Katedralskole HTX, Music, Drama 1997 – 2000 medredaktør på skolebladet Activities and Societies: Teater og sang/musik

#### **Additional Info**

Birthday: November 10